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Subject: Accepting the Editorial Board Member position of Journal of Information Technology &
Software Engineering

Dear Journal Coordinator,

I would like to continue as an Editorial Board Member for the prestigious journal, Journal of
Information Technology & Software Engineering, a renowned periodical in Software Engineering and
allowing the journal to display my affiliation details at journal’s website.

I am happy to render my continuous support and suggestion(s) for the betterment of journal in
favoring the dissemination of scientific knowledge for the respective research community.

Best wishes,
Regards,

Name: Mohammad Alshayeb

Designation: Associate Professor

Current Affiliation: King Fahd University of Petroleum and Minerals
Country: Saudi Arabia

Contact Email:alshayeb@kfupm.edu.sa

Contact Number: +966501370840

Suggestion or proposal:

Best wishes to the journal for publication of quality articles in the field Information Technology
and Software Engineering. | would like to mention that
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Dear Caroline
Please find attached my acceptance to the appointment..
Thank you

~M.

From: Information Technology And Software Engineering [mailto:editor.jitse@omicsonline.net]
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 2:09 PM

To: Mohammad Alshayeb <alshayeb@kfupm.edu.sa>

Subject: Re: Testimonial Letter and Acceptance as an Editorial Member

Importance: High

Hello Dr. Mohammad Alshayeb,

[ would like to express my sincere gratitude to you for being so supportive towards the development
of the journal in a very short time and would be more than glad to acknowledge your sincere efforts
in making this Journal of international repute in Open Access Publication era.

[ would be honored to continue our association with you, therefore I request you to give official
acceptance and submit the attached form as a editorial board membership.

Kindly submit the form at the earliest possible and let me know of your decision on or before 18th
October, 2015.

Awaiting for your response.
Best Regards,

Caroline Sanders

Editorial Office
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